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Chris Harvey

From: C.K. Li [cli@kyocera-wireless.com]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 6:12 PM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVFKWC-K24B, Assessment  NO.: AN06T6314, 

Notice#1

Chris,

The C2PC should include test data for both models: K323 (tested in July) and K342 (tested 
in August).  An updated HAC test report and K323 data are uploaded.

I trust this has answered your question.

Regards,

CK

At 11:51 AM 11/27/2006 -0800, charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com wrote:
>Dear CK,
>
>I have reviewed the above referenced Class II Permissive Change 
>application and find that the following needs to be addressed before 
>the review can be completed:
>
>The HAC test report indicates that tests were performed from July 
>27-31, 2006, where the validation and test plots show test dates of 
>August 24-28, 2006.  Please explain and/or correct the exhibits.
>
>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
>continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
>requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
>result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
>please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
>not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
>correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender.
>
>Best regards,
>
>Chris Harvey
>Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com


